Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO

TO:  Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Michael Nugent % %
Director, Computer Services

GG Chad Cottle
DATE: January 11, 2016

SUBJECT: IBM Credit LLC Master Agreement and Supplement

Request

Authotization to: execute a Lease/Purchase Master Agreement with IBM Credit 1.LC.
Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: This agreement is necessaty for the purchase, installation
and configuration of a wireless system for the Government Center and Switow buildings. The new wireless system
will incorporate the latest wireless access points, update network switches where required, install and configure the
latest management software for the wireless solution and provide coverage for each floor within the Government
Center and Switow buildings per the wireless assessment performed eatlier this fiscal year.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $80,000

The cost for future FY is: $80,000 each in FY17, FY18 and FY19
Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: funds are budgeted
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